
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS No. 21-053 
 
 

Errington Community Park Playground Equipment 
 
 

Addendum 1 
Issued: June 16, 2021 

 
Closing Date & Time:  on or before 3:00 PM Pacific Time on July 6, 2021 

 
 

This addendum shall be read in conjunction with and considered as an integral part of the 
Request for Proposal. Revisions supersede the information contained in the original Proposal or 
previously issued Addendum.  No consideration will be allowed for any extras due to any 
Proponent not being familiar with the contents of this Addendum. All other terms and conditions 
remain the same. 

 
 
Question #1: What is the delivery address for the playground equipment?  Is it to be 
delivered to the park at 1550 Veterans Road? 
 
Response #1: Yes, the delivery location is 1550 Veterans Road, Errington. It will be the 
responsibility of the successful proponent to coordinate the delivery with the general contractor 
for the construction of the park.  
 
Question #2: Will the structure be approved if constructed of wood and/or metal 
materials? 
 
Response #2: Yes, wood and/or metal materials are both acceptable.  
 
Question #3: Is there a standard size of upright post you require? IE. 5” diameter? 
 
Response #3: No, there it not a standard or required post size.  
 
Question #4: Is there a preference to either plastic or stainless steel slides? 
 
Response #4: No preference.  
 
Question #5: Are there any play features that are undesirable or hold a low play value 
ranking?   
 



Response #5: It is the proponent’s responsibility to provide a design that maximizes play value 
and provides a variety of play opportunities within the space and budget constraints of the RFP.  
 
Question #6: Are there any play features that the RDN wishes to see included on the 
structure?  

 
Response #6: Proposals should include at least one slide. Proponents are encouraged in 
include play opportunities that are not present in the pre-selected equipment. It is the 
proponent’s responsibility to submit a creative and engaging design within the constraints 
described in the RFP.  
 
Question #7: Would you happen to have a DWG file of the area that you could send out? 
 
Response #7: Yes, a DWG file is available upon request. Please contact 
jvanderklok@rdn.bc.ca.  
 
Question #8: Is there an option to submit two designs? 
 
Response #8: Yes, proponents may submit more than one design for consideration. Each 
different design should be submitted as a distinct and separate proposal.  
 
 
 
 
 
End of Addendum 1 
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